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PIMA COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Rex Scott, District 1

MEMORANDUM

December 3, 2024

To:  Melissa Manriquez From: Rex Scott
Clerk of the Board Pima County Supervisor

Re: December 17, 2024 Agenda ltem

Please add the reappointment of George Garcia to D1 State Board of
Equalization to the December 17, 2024 Board of Supervisor’'s agenda.

Sincerely,

Coo o s

Rex Scott
Pima County Board of Supervisor

33 N. Stone Ave,, 11" Floor « Tucson, AZ 85701 « Ph: 520-724-2738 | Fax: 520-724-8489 « districtl@pima.gov
www.districtl.pima.gov



